TO: Mayor Montgomery and City Council
FROM: Chief Jeff McCormick
SUBJECT: Metal

DATE: November 22, 2024

BACKGROUND

The Police Department come into possession of many different type items either as
evidence, abandoned property or property turned in. To keep the property system from
over flowing the status of property is updated regularly to determine what can be done
with it. Items that cannot be returned including metal is set aside because a few pieces
are not worth the staff time to determine disposal method each time that is done.

At this point there is enough metal items to dispose of that researching if scrap value
outweighs staff time to handle a disposal by scrap. | am requesting that the City Council
authorize the disposal of the metal either as scrap or as junk depending on the outcome of
the research.

Any scrap value received would be deposited with the City.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Motion to approve the disposal of the metal as outlined above.



